From:

To: billing@webrecon.net

Subject: Public Records Act Request 2021-02519
Date: Monday, March 22, 2021 8:45:30 AM
Attachments: Public Records Act Request 2021-02519 .pdf

2021-03-18 Doerr PRA request.pdf

Re: Public Records Act Request 2021-02519
Dear Teri Doerr,

Please see attached in response to your Public Records Act request. For your convenience, a copy of
your request has also been attached.

Sincerely,

Complaint Specialist

Consumer Assistance Program
Office of the Attorney General
Mailing Address:

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Phone: 800-649-2424
Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov




CAP PRR Debt Collection

Received between 03/16/2020 and 03/15/2021

Report Created on 3/19/2021
Number of Matters: 33

Date Zipcode Outcome

(Mountain Run Solutions) CAP 8/24/2020 05060-1047  Mountain Run Solutions 402 CREDIT - INACCURATE CREDIT Pending

2020-08273 REPORT

(Mountain Run Solutions) CAP 8/24/2020 05060-1047  Mountain Run Solutions 412 DISPUTES UNDERLYING DEBT Pending

2020-08273

(Portfolio Recovery Associates) 6/16/2020 05472 Portfolio Recovery Closed 401 CREDIT - HARASSMENT OR Resolved

CAP 2020-05607 Associates OTHER COLLECTION PRACTICE

(Account recovery specialists) 12/22/2020 05401 Account Recovery 401 CREDIT - HARASSMENT OR Pending

CAP 2021-00446 Specialists OTHER COLLECTION PRACTICE

(Southwest Credit Systems) 6/3/2020 05454 SOUTHWEST CREDIT 403 CREDIT - IMPROPER OR Pending

CAP 2020-05313 INCORRECT BILLING

(Carson Smithfield, LLC) CAP 9/19/2020 05701 Carson Smithfield, LLC 114 Unsolicited Mail,Phone, Email or Pending

2020-09138 Fax Solicitations

(Carson Smithfield, LLC) CAP 9/19/2020 05701 Carson Smithfield, LLC 114 Unsolicited Mail,Phone, Email or Pending

2020-09138 Fax Solicitations

(Mountain Run Solutions) CAP 6/22/2020 05001 Mountain Run Solutions  Closed 401 CREDIT - HARASSMENT OR Closed, Unable

2020-06635 OTHER COLLECTION PRACTICE To Resolve/No
Resolution

(Monarch Recovery) CAP 2020- 5/19/2020 05456 Monarch Recovery 401 CREDIT - HARASSMENT OR Pending

04866 OTHER COLLECTION PRACTICE

(GC Services Collection) CAP 8/31/2020 05491 GC SERVICES Closed 403 CREDIT - IMPROPER OR Resolved

2020-08447 COLLECTION INCORRECT BILLING

(Springfield Hospital) CAP 10/28/2020 05156 SPRINGFIELD HOSPITAL Closed 401 CREDIT - HARASSMENT OR Resolved

2020-10627 OTHER COLLECTION PRACTICE

(Springfield Hospital) CAP 10/28/2020 05156 SPRINGFIELD HOSPITAL Closed 403 CREDIT - IMPROPER OR Resolved

2020-10627 INCORRECT BILLING



(Springfield Hospital) CAP
2020-10627

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

(Receivable Management
Services, LLC aka RMS) CAP
2020-11985

(Tahiti Villages Collections
Department) CAP 2020-11603

(Sequium Asset Solutions,
LLC.) CAP 2020-08308
(Sequium Asset Solutions,
LLC.) CAP 2020-08308
(Sequium Asset Solutions,
LLC.) CAP 2020-08308
(Bradly and Weinstein LLP)
CAP 2020-10824

(Regional Adjustment Bureau)
CAP 2021-00153

(Regional Adjustment Bureau)
CAP 2021-00153

(Debt Recovery Associates
LLC) CAP 2020-08469

10/28/2020 05156
10/28/2020 05156
10/28/2020 05156
10/28/2020 05156
10/28/2020 05156
10/28/2020 05156
10/28/2020 05156
10/28/2020 05156

10/19/2020 2003

11/30/2020 05839

8/26/2020 05089
8/26/2020 05089
8/26/2020 05089

11/20/2020 05488

12/18/2020 05468-3760

12/18/2020 05468-3760

9/2/2020 05201

SPRINGFIELD HOSPITAL
SPRINGFIELD HOSPITAL
SPRINGFIELD HOSPITAL
Wakefield and Associates
Wakefield and Associates
Wakefield and Associates
Wakefield and Associates
Wakefield and Associates

Receivable Management
Services LLC

Tahiti Villages Collections
Department

Sequium Asset Solutions,
LLC
Sequium Asset Solutions,
LLC
Sequium Asset Solutions,
LLC
Bradly and Weinstein LLP

Regional Adjustment
Bureau
Credit Control, LLC

Debt Recovery Associates
LLC

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

710 FAILURE TO PROVIDE
PAPERWORK (TITLE,ETC.)
207 Unsatisfactory Service

126 MISREPRESENTATION-WRITTEN

401 CREDIT - HARASSMENT OR
OTHER COLLECTION PRACTICE
403 CREDIT - IMPROPER OR
INCORRECT BILLING

710 FAILURE TO PROVIDE
PAPERWORK (TITLE,ETC.)

207 Unsatisfactory Service

126 MISREPRESENTATION-WRITTEN

401 CREDIT - HARASSMENT OR
OTHER COLLECTION PRACTICE

412 DISPUTES UNDERLYING DEBT
402 CREDIT - INACCURATE CREDIT
REPORT

411 IDENTITY THEFT/PRIVACY ISSUE
412 DISPUTES UNDERLYING DEBT
114 Unsolicited Mail,Phone, Email or
Fax Solicitations

207 Unsatisfactory Service

207 Unsatisfactory Service

114 Unsolicited Mail,Phone, Email or
Fax Solicitations

Resolved
Resolved
Resolved
Resolved
Resolved
Resolved
Resolved
Resolved

Pending

Pending

Pending
Pending
Pending
Resolved
Pending
Pending

Pending



(Eastern Revenue) CAP 2020-
10678
(Solverity) CAP 2020-08202

(Dynamic Recovery Solutions,
LLC) CAP 2020-10093

(Dynamic Recovery Solutions,
LLC) CAP 2020-10093

11/18/2020 27410
8/18/2020 05452

9/29/2020 05260

9/29/2020 05260

Eastern Revenue
Solverity

Dynamic Recovery
Solutions, LLC

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





